

QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

Vietnamese American multimedia artist and organizer, cultural producer, media strategist, and arts administrator experienced at creating and implementing a variety of exhibitions, leadership engagements for multilingual and intergenerational communities on public art and social justice issues. Extensive background working with the arts and media for social change and maintain an invaluable national network of local artists, educators, philanthropic and community-based leaders. Independent worker, team builder and dynamic presenter with a passion for developing digital and strategic campaigns.

RESIDENCY/FELLOWSHIP

2023 Peace Build Residency, San Francisco, CA
2023 Foundation House Residency, Greenwich, CT
2022 Surf Point Foundation Residency, York, ME
2018-2021 Stable Ground Boston Residency, Northeastern Law Lab, Boston, MA
2020, 2018 Live Arts Boston (LAB), The Boston Foundation, Boston, MA
2017-2020 Asset for Artists Grantee & Residency, MASS MoCA, North Adams, MA
2019 The Creative Entrepreneur Fellow, Arts & Business Council of Greater Boston, MA
2016-18 Critical Collaborations Fellow, NYU's Global Institute, International
2018 Artist Resident, Boston Center for the Arts, Boston, MA
2017 Creative City Art Artist, New England Foundation for the Arts, Boston, MA
2017 Artisan's Asylum Grant, Somerville, MA
2016 Tĩnh Trúc Gia Arts Residency, Huế, Vietnam
2014-15 Design for Social Intervention's Fairmount Cultural Corridor Fellowship, Roxbury, MA
2013-14 Emerging Leaders of New York Arts (ELNYA) Fellowship, New York, NY
2013-14 Imagining America PAGE Fellowship, New York, NY
2014 Old Furnace Residency, Harrisonburg, VA

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

2021 MY LIGHTWORK, Regis College, Wellesley, MA
2021 Healing Cranes Billboard, Project Hope, Roxbury, MA
2018 Spirits | Vietnam Art, Home.stead Bakery Café, Dorchester, MA
2018 Lunar New Year Celebration, Boston Children's Museum, Boston, MA
2017 Pilgrimage to Huế, Boston Neighborhood Network (BNN), Boston, MA
2017 Pilgrimage to Huế, Fields Corner Public Library, Dorchester, MA
2013 Alumni Exhibition, Steppingstone Foundation's Class Reunion, Boston, MA
2010 Gia Đình: Talk Stories, Brown University List Art Center, Providence, RI
2009 Another Look: Glimpse of Migrant Workers, Brown List Art Center, Providence, RI

GROUP EXHIBITIONS

2022 New Narratives: The Collective Imaginary Exhibition, Pao Arts Center, Boston, MA
2021 Teaching Children About Racial Justice, Unbound Visual Arts, Boston, MA
2021 Charcoal Magazine Gallery Showcase, Boston University, Boston, MA
2021 Connecting Perspectives, The Social Distancing Festival, Virtual
2021 ACCESS: Art, Boston Center for the Arts, Virtual
2020 Dot NOW, UMass-Boston University Hall Gallery, Boston, MA
2019 YELLOW, Athens Institute of Contemporary Art (ATHICA), Athens, GA
2019 No Spectators: The Art of Burning Man, Cincinnati Art Museum, Cincinnati, OH

2019 Migration, Umbrella Arts Center, Concord, MA
2018 Perform Your Feminism(s), Lamont Gallery, Boston, MA
2018 Art on the Marquee: Round 25, Boston, MA
2018 Art on the Marquee: Round 24, Boston, MA
2016 Winter Solstice Opening, 391 Dudley Gallery, Roxbury, MA
2015 Fairmont Innovation Lab Opening, Fairmont Innovation Lab, Roxbury, MA
2014 One Day They Will: Arts Activism Exhibition Show, Kimmel Center, New York, NY
2010 Identities, Brown University's List Center, Providence, RI
2009 Contagious, Brown RISD Hillel Gallery Project, Providence, RI
2008 Final Show, Pont-Aven School of Contemporary Art, Pont-Aven, France

PERMANENT COLLECTION

Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center, Boston, MA
South Cove Community Health Center, Boston, MA
Private Collection, Dorchester, MA
Private Collection, Dorchester, MA
Private Collection, Cambridge, MA

ARTS ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

2022 - Present Director of Communications & Creative, UPROSE, Brooklyn, NYC (Remote)
2021 - 2022 Director of Strategic Initiatives, Silkroad, Cambridge, MA
2017- 2021 Director of New Voices, Association of Independents in Radio (AIR), Boston, MA
2019-2020 Core Member Consultant, ArtPlace America's Massachusetts Assembly, MA
2015-16 Volunteer, Tinh Truc Gia, Toa Tàu, LIN Center, Hue & Hồ Chí Minh City, Vietnam
2014-15 Project Coordinator, WGBH American Experience, Boston, MA
2014 & 2015 Kitchen Manager, Burning Man's Shamandome Camp, Black Rock City, NV
2013 Exhibitions & Design intern, Paul Chan Studio, New York, NY

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2020-22 Asian Women in the US, Asian American Studies Adjunct Faculty, UMass Boston, MA
2020-21 Social & Digital Marketing Asset for Artists, MASS MoCA, North Adams, MA
2020 Online Series for Artists, CultureHouse & CambridgeArts, Virtual
2020 Creative Resiliency, WBUR's The ARTery Living Room Livestream, Virtual
2020 Financial Literacy for Artists Workshop, Arts & Public Policy, NYU Tisch, Virtual
2013 Summer Public Art Teaching Artist, Mekong NYC, Bronx, NY
2013 Photography Teaching Artist, NYU Tisch & Imaging Future Imagemakers, New York, NY

EDUCATION

2020 Executive Certificate in Art & Cultural Heritage Law, Georgetown University Law, DC
2019 Certificate Nonprofit Management & Leadership, Tufts & Institute for Nonprofit Practice
2013 MA New York University Tisch School of the Arts, Arts & Politics, New York, NY
2010 BA Brown University, Ethnic Studies & Visual Arts, Providence, RI
2009 Rhode Island School of Design, Providence, RI
2009 Pont-Aven School of Contemporary Art, Pont-Aven, France
2008 Temple University, Rome, Italy